DWIGHT A. TIPTON

OIL PRODUCER

PHONE (505) 396-2114 or 396-4270 P.O. BOX 1597
LOVINGTON, NEW MEXICO 88260

October 5, 1995

N. M. 0il Conservation Commission
1000 W. Broadway
Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: Tipton & Denton
Delaware St. f
Sec. 36, T 1937 Range 34E
Lea County NM

Attn: Jerry Sexton
Dear Jerry,

As per our telephone conversation Tipton & Denton has perforations
open at 5040-5048 and 5100-5114 that was opened 10-23-90 and fractured
w/30,000 gal. - 53,000 # sand. The well produced until 1993 and was
down to less than 1 B.P.D oil not water. May, 1995 T perforated
the upper zone in the Delaware @ 5724-5766. This zone is presently
making 23 b.o. and 16 b.w. per day. I want to open perfs at 5906-5920
and treat these perfs. and produce the zone at 5724-5766 and 5906-5920
together.

Thank you

At A2t

Dwight A. Tipton






